Appendix A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Towa Electric Light and Power Company Docket No. 50-331

As a result of the inspection conducted on September 1-2, 1981, and in
accordance with the Interim Enforcement Policy, 45 FR 66754 (October 7,
1980), the following violation was identified:

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V states in part that "Activities
affecting quality shall be prescribed by documented instructions,
procedures, or drawings of a type appropriate to the circumstances
and shall be accomplished in accordance with these instructions,
procedures, or drawings.

DAEC Quality Directive No. 1306.1, Revision 1, "Document Control,"

states in part that '"those participating in an activity shall be made

aware of and use proper and current instruction, procedures, and drawings
.." and that ...all documents shall be controlled as necessary to pre-

clude the use of outdated or inappropriate documents.

Contrary to the above, an outdated copy of Surveillance Test Procedure
No. 43D001 was used on July 7, 1981 to determine the reactivity anomaly
‘ for Cycle 6 after one effective full power month of operation.

This is a Severity Level VI violation (Supplement I).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are required to submit to
this office within thirty days of the date of this Notice a written state-
ment or explanation in reply, including for each item of noncompliance:

(1) corrective action taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective action
to be taken to avoid further noncompliance; and (3) the date when full
compliance will be achieved. Under the authority of Section 182 of the
Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, this response shall be submitted
under oath or affirmation. Consideration may be given to extending your
response time for good cause shown.
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